

# Jeong-Ho SUN

Partner

TEL +82-2-772-4676  
FAX +82-2-772-4001/2  
E-MAIL jeongho.sun @leeko.com



Jeong-Ho Sun is a partner at Lee & Ko. Mr. Sun's primary practice areas include Antitrust and Competition, M&A and general Corporate transactions. Since joining Lee & Ko in 2008, has been involved in many significant international cartel cases, international merger filing cases, M&A due diligence works and also provided legal services regarding general corporate law matters.

Mr. Sun is admitted to the Korean Bar in 2008 after he completed a two-year legal training course at the Judicial Research & Training Institute of the Supreme Court of Korea, and he is also admitted to the New York Bar in 2013. He received an LL.B. from the Seoul National University College of Law in 1999. He received an LL.M from University of California, Los Angeles, School of Law in 2013.

## EDUCATION

2013 University of California, Los Angeles, School of Law, LL.M  
2008 Judicial Research & Training Institute, Supreme Court of Korea  
1999 Seoul National University – LL.B

## WORK EXPERIENCE

2008-Present Lee & Ko  
2013-2014 Steptoe & Johnson LLP (Washington DC Office, Foreign Legal Consultant)  
2002-Present APCC(Asia-Pacific Competition Community) Executive Committee member

## AREAS OF PRACTICE

## ADMISSIONS

Admitted to Bar, Korea: 2008; New York: 2013;

## LANGUAGES

Korean and English

## AWARDS

- Asialaw, Leading Lawyer (Competition & Antitrust) (2018)
- Who's Who Legal Competition: Future Leaders – Partners (2018)
- Asialaw, Notable Practitioner (Competition & Antitrust) (2019)
- Who's Who Legal Competition: Future Leaders – Partners (2019)
- Asialaw, Notable Practitioner (Competition & Antitrust) (2020)
- Who's Who Legal Competition: Future Leaders – Partners (2020)
- Legal Times, Leading Lawyer (Competition & Antitrust) (2020)

## PUBLICATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS

- "Antitrust regulation on Product Hopping", Journal of Competition Law and Policy Vol 7 (October 2016; co-authored with Jang-Hyun Ka)
- "Practical issues regarding multi-jurisdictional merger filing", Journal of Competition Vol 186 (June 2016; co-authored with Juntaek Lee)
- "An Analysis of the Casual Connection Between Antitrust Violation and Damages Under the Monopoly Regulation and Fair Trade Act of Korea: Focusing on the U.S. Perspective", Lawyers Association Journal (BUP JO) Vol 665 (February 2012; co-authored with Min-Ho Lee)